
CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725

1.69 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325'8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNC!L

MEETING
Monday, Nov. 17th, 2025, at 5pm

Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - October 20,2025
Vouchers -October 76,2025, thru November 12,2025
Treasurer Report - October 2025
Payroll Summary -October 30, November 5, and 13, 2025

PUBIIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject Xgt already on the agenda. Please limit comments

to three (3) minutes. The City Council will not take any action or make any comments. To request Council action

during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

UDC Administrator, Mark Butler - New Uniformed Development Code

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems):

AB 25-48 Consideration nd Possible Aooroval of Snow' Storage License Agreement betweena

Donne lt ,1 S ProDert teS. (.t_L l.+ \L'. State Street. and the Cirv" of Donnellv DroDerty south olI

and abuttins lzll W. State Street

AB 25-49 Request to Approve Resolution No. 2025-007 Fundamental Guidance for
lmolementation of Certain Asoects of Title 18 "Unified Development Code"

AB 25-50 Reouest to Aoorove Resolution No 2025-008 Policv for Enforcement of Title 18

"Unif ied Development Code"

AB 25-51 Request to Approve 2026 City Calendar

AB 25-52 Reouest to ADorove FY25 Annual Road & Streets Financial Reoort

AB 25-53 Sign Manaqement Plan - update

AB 25-54 Purchase of Dump Truck

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the
City Clerk's Office at Donnelly 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

17.25

Crt.| CouocilAgcnda
pcl



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, Oct. 20th, 2o25, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

Agre

I

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember

Spade, Councilmember Fuller, and Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Davenp ort. 2"d bv Spade to accep nsent agenda itten. No fu rther
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), S (yes), Fu ller (yes) ca rrie d.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor asked for any public comm
No public comment.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:
o Stibn ite Advis John So

o SAC

steps fo
Fi e t

BUSIN

AB 25-4

a

Motion

Req

Reque

nl

Minsh

rto Accounts
from ral Funds Sewer and Water to LGIP Accounts

om Local Option Tax Funds to LGIP Savings Account.
o approve Fund Transfers of Sewer, Water, and Local Option

Tax to LGIP Accounts iscussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Fuller
(yes). Motion carried.

AB 25-43 Resolution No. 2025-006 ABpintment of Unified Develop ment Code Administration
Request to adopt Resolution No. 2025-006, appointing Mark Butler, City Consultant, as

the Unified Development Code Administrator.

erw

tructio
e

ral Funds T

tra n sfer

a n sfer fun
Ful

Ocloher 20.2025
Cit) Council Mceting Minutes



crrY couNclt
Monday, oct. 20th, 2025, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELTY

P.O. Box125
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859
I

Motion bv Davenport. 2^d bv Soade to accept, approve, adopt, and authorize Mayor to siSn

Resolution No. 2025-006, appointing Mark Butler Unified Development Code Administrator

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Fuller (yes). Motion carried.

AB 25-44 Raquet Court Resu rfacins Prooosal
o Request to accept the resurfacing/painting pro Cascade Fence Co

. Spring 2026
2nd b de to approve Ca Fence Co osal for ResurfacingMotion bv Minshall soa

Raquet Cou rts, with itemization/breakdown
(yes), Spade (yes), Fuller (yes). Motion carri

AB 25-45 Th h the Fence re

. Matt Clark,212 Hereford Pl nelly

component ort (yes), Minshall

" for 881. Roseberry Road to Donnelly City. Request "Through the Fence

Airport.
. Councilmember ll, not in

o Councilmemb
. Cou ncilme

agreement" w
Motion 2"d

88L Wes ad.

Agree
Spade

AB25-46
. Req uest
o Transfer ex
. No cha nge to

2

that n of the city airport

n

safety

ller, be oc ity t "through the fence
r at prop off West Roseberry for pilot use

the r st for a Through the Fence Agreement with
er th nexation into City of Donnelly and a later

d ntisto p eted. Davenport (no), Minshall (no),

rD o). Mot n denied.

Item
"Professional Services" object line item.
"Grant Writing" to "Professional Services"

et.
etoapprove new object line item "Professional Services"

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Fuller (yes). Motionand transfer expend itu res

ca rried.

)

pade a
ure h

Fuller (yes)

o e

etwee

S freU

val to c

Octobcr 20. 2025
City Council Mecling Minutes



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, oct. 20th, 2o25, al6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859
I

AB 25-47 Water User Rate and Connection Fee Studv - Keller Associates
o Keller Associates, City Engineer, to conduct a study to develop recommended monthly

user rate and connection fee changes to existing and future customers for operating and

maintaining the water utilities.
Motion by Minshall,2nd bv Fuller to a pprove the Water U e and Connection Fee Study

with Ke

carried.
ller Associates. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes) s), Fuller (yes). Motion

STAFF REPORT

Staff Report was included in the packet

Motion bv Davenoort. 2nd bv Fuller
(yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Full

meetin rther d iscussion, Davenport
n ca rnee

Adjourned at 7:30 p

ATTEST: Lori Cleme Cler

J
October 20. 2025
Cilv Council Meeting Minutcs

ADJOU RN MENT



LL/12/2s
1a:10 :35

CIII O'. DONNEITI

cl.ir D.t.il. by Port.d D.t.
Fos c1.ir. tta 10/76/25 ro 1\/12/25

lof5

cte.r rD.nt .xp.nditur.

v.ndor l/x&,/
Invoic. l/Inv D.t./D..c!iPtion 9o I Fsd org &ct obj6dt Ptoj

7090 -991558 170 TDOAE STSTEI{S| rrc

L 327a136721 11/08/25 s.ai.c.

19 99

249 A9

55.00

36.72

23 a0

23 t0

29.25

3?5. 00

375.00

3t5 0o

29.25
s2.65

1o 190

10190

10100

1010 0

10100

10100

1r. 99

19 99

10 a1100 620

15 11100 922

51 a3a0o 560

10

51

51 {1100 520

51 41100 520

51 a 1100 360

43010

rr3a00

{51
,t 63

10100

10100

1070 -99t518 6 lta ZON

tlbor D.y c.l.b!.tion FY25

1 7517830 10/27/25 
^rb.t 

Dly c.I.br.tion
totrl lor V.!rdo!

?093 rssgas 8 aNAl,tlrclI. u.EoRMoarEs, rNc

ioutinG tc.tinE
1 2508378 10/31125 Botrtin. L.ting

Iotrl io! v.ndo!

7071 155615 38 DIG LINE, INC

1 o0??989-rN Oa/31/25 F..

7094 155855 38 DrC Lrl{E, rtc

1 00?E233-Il LO/31/25 8..

?080 155729 25' C,ASCIDE SIRDSTRE

aillinq
1 2510-06992 10/1sl2s shoP suPPIi.r
2 2510-05581 1ol02l2s ra.t.. suPPli..

Tot.l f,or vcnd6r

21.13
11.99

36 -12

tot.l fo. v.ndoi

249.89
249 _49

55.00
55.00

7089 155815 2r2 Dl,ltE DTVERSTETED IL
Lonthly Lt.E syll.o op.!.tion.l sGtui..r

1 257A at/Ol/2s llt.r sytt.! s.Fic.!
xonthly CONIRICI EEE

totd lo! v.ndot

Total lor v.n.!or l



7r/t2/25
1a: 10:35

clt ot D(roltll,t
cl.i! D.trllr by Po.t.d o.t.

fo! ctrir tra tilt6l2! ro l1/t2/25

P.9.: 2 ol 5

R.poEt ID: APIOOV

ow.r .p.nt .rFnditu!.

v6.ro! f/xD/
hvoio l./!w D.t./D..c!tption to I tuid org &ct obj.et Proj &cost

70E1

265 N iI
a1

159?33 ,15 lD sl^oa a soNs

colb.t t n! trnt.I
3226151 lt/o1/25 t.nl r.nt.l-DDc

lot.1 for v.nd6!
10.00

10.00

t0 00

:ta 007091 -9916at 306 EatBLtt 6 u,E@f19, rrac

1 E2505611 1L/05/23 Bto..l B.nd Erry Eou..
torrl !o! v.ndor:

7082 153713 2?? rrRtrcUS a SlrE aX lLEtlCt
tt !.ro!t. Dl.plry July lth 2026

1 23Lr9 1l/01/25 1126 26-15 t-t A'rtd rit.6lt.
lot.I tor V.ndoa

7oa3 155?55 169 CrrEnlr CODE

onMi.d D.v.loF. t Co& IItlG 18 qP.d.t.
1 PC00001398 10/!1/25 rftl. 18 tDC

t6trl lo! v.n.ior

3{ 00

3i1.00

l0

5l

15

l0

10

51

s2

l0
lo
51

51

10

10

51

lo
10

10

ra30o al6

11100 137

41100 922

{1100 330

10100

1o 190

10100

10100

1r,500.00
rt, s00. o0

14, 500.00

3,825 00

t,1B?.57

95.47
aa.0?

7.33

52.85
26_68

353.62
25_84

taz.26
26.89

300 _ 53

a0_85

45.04
25_ta
1, t8?_57

3, t25.00
3,825.00

1012

1

2

3

1

5

a

1

I
,

l0
11

13

ro/20/25
to/20/2s
10 /20123
10/20/23
to 123/25
ro l20/23
ro /20/23
ro/20/25
a0/20 /25
10 /20 /23
to /22/23
to/20/25
tol21l25

41100

41100
,11100

11100

a3ot0
a1100

all00
43010

43010

a1100

44100

t4300
a30r0

10r00
10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

15555S

BiUlnq
2205611944

220567?988

22055r7968
220103t223
2201629403

22050?5560

220022329t

22019100r8
22062242\r
2201365146

220?4t3590
2201510134

2208695581

city Lll / rlint.'lac.
CityEll/x..Int.neo
clty sru. / lhlntcn. c.
Crulty C.nt.r
lio.t / R..t rtc.

lrt.! slpP1y

Lrin str.cl Lightt
{r Er-

DDc untt 15

193 ri G..trln G.t.Do
tot.-l lor V.ndo!

416

415

416

,116

415

415

415

a16

416

416

451

416

t15

66 IDAIIO POIIER



lL /L2/23
1a:10:3t

ctrt c Do!traELL!

cL! D.t.it. by Do.t.d o.t.
ros clrta tta 10/1612s to ll/L2/25

3ot5
tP100v

ctEr .Fnt .rFnditu!.

v.ndor f/x. /
Involo l/Inr Drt./D..c!iption PO I rtnd org a.ct obj.ct P!o)

I1013 55665 95 JtREt'S lUrO PIRTS

BlIIlng
L a712A2 lol01l23 nx cr.+n..or E tt.ry

tot.1 loa v.ndor
63.9t

63.9'

63. 99

2.621 .25

1,950 t6

10, t20.00

55 00

10 43010 ,t3a 1010 o

707a 155673 371 XBLr.ar ISSOClriES

lagin.ring !t Fio.
1 0253336 10/15/25 G.n.E.l anglnc.ring
2 0253331 t0l15/25 Lt.t l.nt

totrl fo! v.n ior

1,300.00
1,321.25

2,5?\ .25

l0
10

a1100

41100

3r0
3t1

10100

10100

41100

44300

41100

,1a 100

41100

t1100

620

620

10190

10190

7092 15583A 165 rlttsaGt DTSPOSrI,

1 2025-10 Lo/21125 tt..h coll.ction
2 2139231a52 r1l01/25 oDc lr..b
3 2025-10 10/27125 O..!rg!-Ltr. cln.
a 2151272232 t\/O1/25 C.4 Gro6d cln

tot.l lo! v.ndo.

1, 693.30
152.?S

7t.24
30.63
1,950.95

ala
ala
a1a

451

10100

10100

10100

10100

51

10

51

1o

10

51

10

10

706a 155?63 351 IltD Coirsgtrrlfts. rtlc
conrultlrg S.flic..

| 2O23-21A 11/01/25 con.ultiag - c.nc..I
2 2023-219 11/01,/25 r.t.! sy.ta opE!.&
3 2025-216 11/01/25 circl. I Grr-Dt_2
4 2025-..211 11/07/25 lal I st.t. str..t

totrl to! v.n.ior

1, 960.00
2,660.00
3, 5a0.00
2.550.00

10,920.00

a1100

arl00
41100

41100

330

320

3al
3it

10r00
r0100
10100

10100

,079 -9t160E 216 I.ICROSOFT

I E0100rx8or 11/Oal25 an rl sGnic.
2 t01o0xlF16 11/0a./25 6!fic. 365

2S.00

30_00

55.00

l0
10

Tot.l lo! v.ndor



11/t2123
1l:10:35

cIlY of DorolEr.tl

cl.ii D.t.il, by Po.t.<l D.t.
Eor cl.i@ tra ro/16/29 ro rl/t2/25

ao!5
at10ov

O@! .Fnt .rFnd.itur.

v.n io! l/xiE/
Invoi@ l/Inv D.t./D.rctiption Po I Fud OrE &ct objccl Plo j

7 085

70E6

Fr.1
1

2

3

155??S 15' NORTII IIKE RECRE,ATIONTJ. SEHET 
'

aotal fo! v.ndor

155793 120 SIIICIAIR EIEEI ! TCR (STINTER)

fottl fo! v.ndor

total fo! v..do!

1o

51

52

a 1100

{1100

t1100

{37

'13?
131

10100

10100

10100

8,975.00

8, t75. O0

8, t76.00

331.50

Cont..ct sGct S.FicG
1 t5-10-00 11/01/25 cont!.ct scaic..

Totrl lor v.n<!o!

?075 155585 226 r@RrBrESr CODI PiOfESSIOIaAI.S

141 tf st.tc st!.Gt
t 5720 10/27/25 buil.ti.ng Frit r.vid

roE.l tor v6&.

52 a1100 511

10 41100 3rI1

10100

10100331.50
331.50

7087 155785 202 STLVER Sr R COaaaIrNlCAlrOlrS

I 56aO?3 11101/25 t.l.phom
2 561013 11/01/2s t.l.ptEt.
3 56a0r3 1rl01/25 t.l.phon

5{.55
25.18

4 .19
83. t3

83 93

t22 .10

123 45

1,035.00

2025-10 10/31/25 F150

2025 -10 lO/31,125 tGG

2O2s -10 L0/31/25 c..alit

119.03
4.00

-0.93
122.10

!0
10

t0

43010

43010

tt3010

481

'181
rr81

1o 100

10100

10100

7076 155695 150 SEARETGSa

Int.h.t sl.Fi4.
I 112115541 \0/23/25 |^t:.tut
2 112115511 10/23125 intcln.t
3 1124a654? 10/23125 i.ntGFGt

8{.69
33.23
5.53

123 .15

10

51

52

{3?

437

,137

41100

41100

a 1100

10100

10100

10100

7077 155705 123 STATA rNSgtAraCE I'UND

In.t.Il.Ent P t6i@ LO / OL /25-lO / Ol / 25

I 30a3r529 10,/20125 roth c.q-t102
2 1Oa31629 lOl2O/25 Yott cq-152o
3 30t3a629 tO/20/25 6tr ccF9a10-9rI02

176.00

281 .50
461.50

10

51

10

44100

41010

{3010

264

260

264

10100

10100

l0lo0



\L/12/25
1a : 10 :35

CIIY OI' DCN'NEI.II

cl.b D.t.il! by Port.d D.t.
Eor cr.iu t.6 1O/16/2s to 1t/r2/25

5ol 5

Ov.r !p.nt .aFnditu.c

v.rdo! t/N.E/
In@ic. l/hv Dat./DG.clit tio. PO I aun<l Oag &ct Obl.ct Ploj lccout

3 t0
1o

10

51

52

a r010

41010

264

260

10100

10100

41100

41100

41100

611

611

511

10100

10100

10100

a

5

Oa31629 lO/20/25 rcrt c.q>a810-8a1t
31529 ro/2o/25 ra,

49.00
6?.00
1,035.00Idtel fo! v.ndoi

?078 155715 35t LEROX grXrNCrA! SiRvrqtg
CoPi.! Lint.n&c.

1 a1063a09 rO/15/25 copiax Dint. @
2 a1063a09 10/15/25 coltl.t i.int.uc.
3 11063409 lO/75/25 .oP,,.. nri.nt.n.cc

Tot.l aor v.ndo!

144.75

56.81
11.13

222.69

222 69

7088 155805 ?09 YOr6L90r rrr OE TCES P!.ra 665.00

c6rtc.Irord.n4/E i.l.
L 1r7 11/03/25 r-g re. 565.00 10 41100 320 10100

Iotd lor v.ndor: 565.00

I ol cl.h, 25 lot.l: 17,556.6t I of vcndot. 20

Iot.l, El.ctlonlc cl.i'' 394-88

tot.f LoD-El.ctlonlcc1.ir. 47157.81
r* rtir rqDrt tu. by c1.L! Port.d D.t., ybi.ch it . .yrtca g!n.r.t!d liGld th.t .lr.y. thl,r. thG d.t. on thtcb th. cl.ia v..
rctu.Ily po.t.d in th. .y.trd- t! r cl.t! r.. c[el1d.tld !.To.tcd, th! tDlt.d d.t. rUl ,ho, a, o! th. d.t. it Y.! E-Pott.d. rr



tt/ a2/25
11:05: 13

crl! ot Dol.DrEI',.t

lltrt-nt of !rF.nditu.. - g!.tg.t e. . lctul t port
fo. th. &coutlnE P..lod: lO / 25

1o!6
8100c

fud ic.o6t obi.ct rrD
orlgin.l Clrn nt

rpptrptirtion rpp..,Prl.tloh
lw.il.bl. I
q?aopai.tion c-itt.d

a,519 .32
780.00

260.00
52t .52

E.aa
a29 . a6

65a.5a
20 61

r16.00
29 .25
0.00

7, to2 . 64

4,579 32

?80.00
250.00
324 62

e.t1
429.e5
651.S{
20.51

116.00

29.25
0.00

1,402 61

64,220 . OO

9, !60.00
3,120.00

11.20E.00
!30.00

6,855. O0

8, 974 .00

500. o0

800.00
?30.00
500.00

106, S9?.00

6a,220 OO

t,350 00

3,120.00
11,208 00

330 00

5, S55 00

E,9?a.00
500 00

800 .00

,30 00

500 .00

!.05,597 .00

59,5a0. 68

8,5aO.OO

2.860 - 0o

10, 583.36
321.56

6,125 - ta
8.3t9.a6

a r9.39
681 .00
700.75

500.00
99, 194 .36

8r
It
5t
3t
6t

at
lSt

0t

a1100 Ltinirtr.t 16
310 rudit a rccosnttng s.rio.
320 ltto y/L.9.1. t-.
321 t.olr.-ic D.vtloF.Dt
330 Contlrct - PlrrulaE a toninE
310 Contlrct L.bor
311 P... ths ch.tgt.
a1a goll.d xr.t. coU.ctlon
115 rl.crrlc a G..
431 clty a.l1 lt t.lt a x.i^t
436 C.ll Phom !.yo!Ird.nt.n.nc.
437 t l.phon., I.l.c@lcrtlot.
456 aign.
510 I u nc. - Li&illty
520 DuG. a 8..
S30 ?!.lblic.tion.
550 I!.Fl lli.Lou!.cnt
551 t!.inlnE . t&rc.tion
552 tt .1. a ht.rt.lrnt
505 Ofaic. srppli..
511 c6'p1.r x.Int.nDc.
613 !t - C6qut.r

615 Cr.nt ltltlng
620 aoftr.rc - x.r
621 !oatr&. Lint.'tac. f6.
?00 C.plt.l Iqrlovcat.
930 Lconcili.tlon Di.er.p.nci..
970 Or. t lrFn..

lccout tot.l:

0.00
0 _00

0.00
0.00

1,300 _00

2,599.00
0.00

rr8.32
0.00
0.00

!39.25
0_00

3,162 .95

t5.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

36.98
1at.?5

0.00
0.00
0.00

14.99
838.59

0.00
0.00
0.00

9.289.83

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,300_00
2,69t. O0

0.00
148.32

0.00
0.00

139-25

0.00
3,852.95

45.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

35.98
1aa.?5

0.00
0.00
0.00

74 _99

E3!.5t
0.00
0.oo
0.00

9, 28 t.83

5,395.00
2t, s0o.0o
2,000 - 00

52,500.00
r0,000.00
50,000.00
1,000.00
7, 250. O0

8,250.00
1,800.00
2.000 .00

1,000.00
1.129.00
r.,000.00
4,000.00
1,000.00
2,000. o0

300.00
2,000 _ 00

2,223.00
5,000.00

?50.00
2.500.00
2,500.00

15.250.00
5,500.00

29.00
2,500.00

233,97a.00

5,395.00
28,500.00
2,000.00

62,500.00
10,000.00
50,000.00
1,000.00
?.250.00
8,250.00
1,800.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
7,129.O0

1,000.00
4,000.00
1,000 - 00

2.000.00
300.00

2,000.00
2,225 . OO

5,000.00
750.00

2,500 00

2,500 .00

15.250.00
5,500.00

25.00
2,500.00

2!3, 9?a.00

5,395.00
2!,500.00
2,000.00

62,500.00
8,r00.00

a?.301-00
1,000.00
7,101_ 58

8,250 _ 00

1,800.00
1,860.?5
1,000.00
3,866.05

955.00
t, 000 .00
1.OO0.OO

2,000.00
300.00

1,963.02
2,OAO .25

5,000.00
?50.00

2,500. o0

2, t25.01
1a, a11. al
5,500 _ 00

25.00
2,500.00

221,saa.L7

0t
0t
0t
ot

131

5t
0!
2t
0t
0t
?r
0t

50t
5t
0t
ot
0t
0t
2l

0t
0t
0t
3t
5t
01

0t
0t

Lco6t Gloup lo!.t 15,692 t1 323,E?8.53 5r

a1000 GEatraL covlRt!@ft
a1010 P.3.onn l

110 otaj.o Lgt.
111 Council Lglr
112 x.yo! r.9rr
210 i..lth
211 Virion
220 3oci.1 !t arity/L.<lic.!.
230 PEtSr
250 lrn+lotDnt Ihrur.nc.
260 lorl.rr C(q.n rtton
2r0 D.Dt.l

&co6t totrl:

15,692.a7 340,571.00 340.9?1.00



7L/t2/25
t1:05i13

CITY OF DO|iNELLY

gt.t@nt of ErFdttua - Budg.t v.. rctu.l iqDrt
FoE th. Accomtihg P.!lod: LO / 25

2ol 6

BIoOC

Fund &co6t Obj.ct rm
4v.i1..b1. *

At propri.tion cMitt.d

10 cEnER r

a2o00 Publtc s.{.ty
42000 Pulrli.c a.Lty

456 sigu
too Public s.f.ty

Accout lot.l

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
000

500.00
1.250.00
1, ?50.00

500.00

1,250.00
1,750.00

500 .00
1,250.O0
1, ?50. O0

lccout Croup Tot.l
43000 PuDIic tfortr

43000 Public ,o.hr
700 C.pit.I Iry!@@nt.

Lco6t Iot.l
4,500.00
r,500 00

a,500.00
4,500.00

4,500.00
4,500.00

000 0.00 1,750.00 1, t50 o0 1,?50.00 0r

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

?r

at
3t

5t
3t

12t

0t
5t
0t

0t

10t
0t
0t
ot
0t

0t
0t

0l
0t
1t

43010 ta.d! ud str.€t.
116 Lo.& t Sttat Lrgtr.
118 Snor N.6ov!I l.qc.
210 B.dth
211 vlrion
220 goci.t s.d.ttylL.di..!.
230 Irisl
250 unc+loyElt lBur6a
250 rortc!, Coe.nralion
290 D.nt.l
340 cont..ct Lbor
415 alccrric a Gr.
a2t sDd Rdov.1 l{aintr,r5c.
t30 to.d a st.c.t L.int.'tec.
132 Building a.p.ir! a li.int.llecc
a3l t4uip . l..intrlllec.
435 lquita.nt L... E.!@!t
a5l str.ct Sc.tr
155 sld.r.lt, curbr Grtt.! !a.lnt.n nc.
456 A19nt
a 50 &.11 16l! . Equl.F.n
{51 shop l.l.c suPPIi..
a70 Du& rb.t@nt
481 EucI c.t
182 ol.lGl - Lint.r
aE3 Dt.!.l - s!I@t
520 DuG. a l..r
530 Plrblic.tion.
553 clothing i.lrbur.@nt
700 c.pitrl l4.o!tDnt.
900 ttblic sr!.ty
970 Crst lxpcn..

Ld6ut llotrl I

5,35A .26

87.00

592.65
11.15

132.62
621 .43
25.48

t51.50
38.63

0.00

221 .67

0.00
0.00

0.00
63.99
0.00
0.00
0.00

351.52
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

8,5?5.91

5. S68 .26

E7-00

692 .65

11 .15

432 .52
521.43
25.18

a51.S0

36-63
0.00

221 .61

0.00
0.00
0.00

63.99
0.00
0.00
0.00

351.52
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo

0.00
0.00

0.00
8,5?5.91

83,123.00
59, t2t.00
19,600.00

350.00

,,938.00
12, 060 . O0

789. O0

3,63a .00

87r.00
15,000. O0

a,?50.00
5, 000.00

50,000.00
15,000.00
1?,500.00
37,000.00
2,000.00

35,000.00
3,500.00
5.000 .00

750.00

1r,500.00
t,500.00
6,200.00
6,200.00

350.00
350.00

2,000.00
150,000. o0

2,500.00
100,000 _ 00

6?0,1:,2.00

83,123.00
59,429.00
19, 500.00

360.00
9, 938.00

12.060 _ 00

789_00

3,83{ .00
g?9.00

15, 000.00

4,750.00
5,000.00

50,000.00
15,000 .00
17, 500 .00

3?,000.00
2,000.00

35,000.00
3, 500.00

5, 000.00
?50.00

17,500.00
{,500_00
5,200 0o

6,200.00
350.00
350.00

2,000.00
150,000 .00

2. 500 .00
100,000.00
670,112.00

71,554.14
59,3{2 _ 00

18,907.35
3{8.8{

9,S05.38
11,438.57

163 .52

3,372.50
8t0.3,

15, 000.00
1,52E.33
5,000.00

50,000.00
15,000. o0

1r, 436 . Or

37,000.00
2,000. o0

35,000.00
3,1r8.{8
5, 000.00

?50. o0

1?, 500 .00

4, 500 .00
6,200 . o0

6,200.00
350 .00
350.00

2,000.00
150.000.00

2,500 _ 00

100,000.00
561,536.09

Accost Gloup fot.l 8,57s.91 8,575 91 611,612.40 57i, 612 00 666,035.09 1T



u/a2/25
11:05:13

crrl ot DoNxLlI.r

!lt.t-nt oa E Fn titsr - Budg.t vt. lctul r.Ftt
to! llE lccoqtinE P.!lod: lO / 2s

3ol 6

8100c

r6d Lco6t obJ.ct rlD
Ae.il.bt. t
lpproprl:t1or cditt.d

aaooo .'rtrr
4t100 lrrtr r d Rlcr.ti.on

1l? Pul a i.c Lgr.
119 lirport Xrirt L9..
210 S.dth
211 Virion
220 socirM.6rlty/rlHic.t
230 Pli;st
250 Ot!-loyDnt In.ur.nc.
250 ro!L.!. C.q*r..tloD
2q0 D.ntrl
138 clty P.rL I+lovrnt.
a50 r.cqqt Cortt L.int.a.nc.
a51 c.4q.outrd/lort.!6ct tliht.ll5o
a52 clty P.rt lllnt.n&c.
453 lt rt rr../rio.L ta.lnt.n ncc
455 gLgnr

160 3..U 161., l4u1F..
?00 c.pit.l r-qrov@nt.
900 Plblic s.f.ty
925 Alport xrint.a&c.

lcco6t tot.l:

2t

2t
0t
2l

l2t
0t
0t
ot
1i
ot
ot
0t
ot

0t
0t
,,1

10 CENERA!

15 IO1 EUND

rccount Gr@P tot.l
rund tot.l

962 . 01

25,230.45
962 07

26,230. t5

31.512 00

9.a00.00
3.316 0O

r19.00
2,2a4 oo

2,669.0O

183 00

1, t67.00
3a6.00

5, 000 .00

10, 000.00
1,500 .00

1,250 .00
1,000.00

500. o0

E,250.00
a,000.00
4,000.00
5,000.00

9a, tEa.00

31,512.00
9, a00 .00

3, 3a6.00
11t.00

2,2a1 .OO

2, E59.00
183.00

1, a6? - 00

3aE.00

5,000-00
10,000.00
a,500.00
1,250.00
1,000.00

500.00
8,250.00
a,000.00
a,000.00
5, 000 .00

9a,9E6.00

30,914 a0

9,37r.. O0

3,335_t1
118_8r

2, \95.09
2, 855 _ 5r

180.20

1,291. O0

3t?. {a
5,000.00

10,000. o0

a, {5t.1s
1,250. O0

1,000.00
500.00

t,250. o0

1,000.00
a,000.00
5,000. o0

9ll,070.97

3, 000.00
25.00

a,20a.96
5,000. o0

10,000.00
500.00

22,129.96

l r.?, ?53.00

1,134,595.00
11?.753.00

1,13t,696.00
1r5,800.9f

1,108,465.55

591.20
29.00
10.09
0.16

a?.91

l?.45
2.80

1?6.00

0.56
0.00

0.00
40.85
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
917.03

59r.20
29.00
10.09

0. r5
47.91
t2 .t6
2.80

176 00

0.56
0.00
0.00

a0.85

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

91?.03

41300 D.pot
a1a soli.l rr.t. collcction
415 ta.t!! .nd s.c!
t15 ll.clric . G.r
a32 Boilding nqxir. a L.irt.!ra4
't00 C.pitrl !8.oYant.
960 Soli.l I^.t. Ilu.tcr sit. lu

Accout Totrl:

0.00
0.00

45.0r
0.00
0.00
0.00

45.0r

3, 000.00
25.00

a,250.00
s,000 _ 00

1O,000.00
500.00

22,175.OO

1,000.00
25.00

a,250 _ o0

5, 000 .00

10,000.00
500.00

22,115.O0

0t

1t
0t
0t
0t
0i

ti

11000 cEtattE GovEtllcNt
a1100 r&ini..tE.tLon

922 Locrl option lu ,.rP.n..
lccoEt to!.l

2A9.49

249 .49

350,000 00

350,000 .00

A.cout G.ouP totrl
Fr:id totrl

2e9.89
2E9.69

249 e9

289 89

350,000.00
350,000 - 00

350,000.00
350,000.00

319, ?10 .11

3at, ?10.11

0t

!19, ?10 11

3a 9, ?10 .11

0.00
0.00

t5.0t
0.00

0.00
0.00

t5.04

2e9.49

289.89

!50,000.00
350,000.00



7\/L2/25
11:05 r 13

CIII Of OOXNEI.I-Y

St.t@nt ot E-Fnditur - Budq.t v. lcEqt E Port
Fo! th. Accomti.E P.rlod: lO / 25

8100c

F6d lccoEt objcct rm
Origh.I c\ft.nt

rppropltrti.on rpptopli.tion aPProPri.t ion c@itt..l

51 
'ATEF

2,1L1 20

360 .00

120 .00

3, r9t.75
333.53

531
aa2.80

316.50
23.90

281 .50

18.50
1,210.25

2,\13.20
360.00
120.00

3,19a.?5
!33.63

5.37
aa2.80

376.50
23.90

281.50
18.50

1 ,270.25

8t

5*
3t
2t
5t
It
5l

11r
2t
5t

29,6a0.00
t,420 .oo
1,440. o0

63,3J6.00
1!.,58 6 .00

312.00

8,850.00
t,2 68 . oo

501 .00

2,4?E.00
754.00

132, at5.00

29,610.O0
a,320.00
1, aa0.00

63,336.00
11.585.00

312.00
8,850 00

9, 268.00

501- 00

2, i178.00

754.00
132,185. Oo

21 ,526 . EO

3, 960.00
1,320.00

60,141.25
1,1,252.31

306_ 53

8,407.20
6, E91.50

477.10
2,196.50

?35.a0
125,21a - ?5

a1100 r.biiirtr.tion
310 al.tit a tccountinE s.ric.t
320 rtto.icy/r-9.1 r...
325 Plofcllioail s.tric.!
351 x.int.,r56 cont!.clor
360 ta.tca OP.!.tor
,11,1 sotld xa.t. Collcction
116 El.ctric a C..
435 EquiF.nt L.!. P.y!.nt
a36 ccl.l Pho!. x.yo./L.int.ntnc.
a37 L1.I,honc, T.l.c@icltion.
tl81 Eu.r Grt
510 rn.ulace - Li.bility
520 Ducr t fe.
530 Ftrbli.crti.ont
550 lr.El R.idutt.rEnt
551 llairiag a Educ.tion
590 L.t. Fe
605 offic. SuEpliat
611 Copi.. I..i!rt.nsc.

620 Soltr.r - Ncr

621 softra!! x.int.n&c. E.cr
810 Eond P.t@trt!

Account rot.l:

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

12t.36
0.00
0.00

92.11
0.00

1,1a2 .90

23.40

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

55 .81

0.00
0.00

347.04
0.00

3,016.92

0.
0.

0.

0.

0

0

724

0

0

92

0

t.142
23

0

0

0

0

0

66

0

0

38?

0

3,076

2,190.00
10,000. o0

65,000.00
6,500.00
6,250 - 00

25, O0o .00

9,250.00
a,000.00

600.00
1,350.00

500.00

3,5r0.00
1,250.00

a00.00

1,r50.00
2,500.00

25.00
750.00

1,000.00
a50.00

1,S00.00
9,250.00

21,400.00
17a,7Es.00

2. a90.00

10,000.00
65, oOo. oo

6,500.00
6,250.00

25,000.00
9.250 - 00

a,000.00
600.00

1, 350.00
500.00

3,5?0.00
1.250 - 00

a00.00

1,750.00
2,500.00

25.00
.r50.00

1,000.00
a50.00

1,500.00
9,250.00

21,400.00
1ra,?8s.00

2, at0.00
10,000.00
65,000.0o
5,500 _ o0

5,250 - 00

25,000.00
8,525.54
4,000.00

600_00

1,257 .59

500. o0

1, ?8?.10

L,226.60
100.00

1,750.00
2,500.00

25.O0

750 - 00

933.19
450.00

1,500.00
€.462.96

21,400.00
1?1,708.08

12s.00

125.00

00

00

00

o0

00

0o

36

00

00

a1

00

90

a0

00

00

00

00

00

01

00

00

0a

.00

-92

0t
0t
0t
0t
0t

8t
0t
0t

50r
2t
0t
0t

0!

0t
2t

Account GrouP Iot.1
a2000 Public s.!.ty

12000 Plblle S.f.ty
900 Pubtic s.f.ty

Accoqt Iotll
0.00
0.00

125.00

12S.00

125.00
125.00

10,347 .17 10,3a7. l7 30?,2?0 .00 3A1,27A .OO 296,922. A1 3r

lccout GtouP lotil 0.00 0.00 125 00 125 00 125.00 0t

41000 GEXE& r GovERrxEl t
41010 P.t!om.l

110 Offic. f.gct
111 Coucil l.gu
112 royo. Lge.
115 B.t.! 6 !r.8. ta.E!,
210 E .lth
211 virion
220 s@i.1 s.curity/r,bdi cu.
230 PEtSr

250 lrncriPloylEnt Inrutecc
260 lort r. cq.n..tion
290 D.nt.l

lccoutt rot.l:

0.00
0_00



1r/L2/2s
11:05:13

crlr or Dqlittl.l.t
strt-nt o! trp.n ltts.. - gqdf.t Y. . r.tu.l t Poat

ao! th. lac.utlng P.tiod; 10 / 23

5ol 6

Blo0c

rud accout Oblcct rlD
oriEin.l cua!.nt

^ppropri.tion 
&Pi.,P.i.tion

f,v.ll.bl. t
lrProtrri.tton cditt.d

a3O00 PubUc iort.
43100 r.t.r Ey.t@

133 lttxir. a xrint to ltt.!
a3a Equip. l.rintrin nc.
a62 clt-tc.r.
a53 lhrll tool. .nd .q4r1i... lor lrt.r
550 tc.t!
700 c.pit.I qrtovant.
710 bt.! EquiFnt Purch...d

lccout lot.I:

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. oo

0.00
o.o0
0.00

50,000 - 00

7,500.00
7, S00.00
5,250 o0

2.250.00
10,000.00
15,000.00
97,500.00

50,000.00
?.500.0o
7,500 00

!,250.00
2,250 _ OO

10,000 00

15,000-00
9?,500.00

50,000.00
7,500.00
,,500. o0

5,250. O0

2,250.00
r0,000. o0

15,000.00
,7,500. oo

ot
oi

51 t tER

52 SgrER

Accout GtoqP tot.1
a9000

11999 DeEci.tio! I4.n..
910 Dcpnci.tion

tccoEt tot.l

000 0.00 t1,500.00 17,500 00 t?,500.00 0r

0.00
000

0.00
0.00

accoot crouP Tot.1
Erad tot.I

0 _00

10, 347.17

0_00

10,347.1'
10s,000 00

512,895 o0

108,000 00

108,000.00
108,000.00
r 08,000 .00

108,000.00
502,547 . a3 2t

351.50
50.00
20.00
!r .8r
53.01
0.8,

39.29

58.45
1.94

0.00
2.95

66t.83

0.00
0.00
0.00
?.33

0.00
9.12
0.00

291.t5
0.00
0.00

8,9r6.00

351.50

50.00
20.00

8r .81

53.01
0.81

39.29
58.45

1. ta
000
2 .96

66t. E3

0.00
o.o0
0.00
7.!3
0.00
,.72
0.00

297.15
o.oo
0.00

8,9?6_00

4,940.00
?20.00
2ao.00

1.391.00
Its.00

60.00

927.00
1,78S. O0

s9.00
132.00
1a5 _ 00

11,394.00

t15.00
25,000.00

?50.00
250.00

1,000.00
200.00
50.00

596.00
30.00
50.00

1a0,000.00

a, 9a0.00
?20.00
240.00

1,391.00
trs.00
60.00

927.00
1, ?85.0O

59.00

132-00
1a5-00

11,394.00

at5. o0

2S,000. o0

?50.00

2S0 .00

1,000. o0

200.00
50.00

s95.00
30.00
50.00

1a0,000.00

r,588.50
660.00
220 . OO

1,!09.19
941.99

59. 13

887. 71

1,726.55
57 .06

132.00
1t2.0a

lo,124.11

a15.00

25.000.00
750.00
2t2 .61

1,000.00
190.28
50-00

298.85
30.00
50.00

131.024 .0o

8t
8t
6t
5t
1t
at
3r
3t
0t
2t
6t

0l
ot
0t
3t
ot
5t
0t

50r
ot
0t
6t

108,000 00

108,000.00

1ot, 000.00
5r2, Et5. O0

11000 @rBrL @t ERl.iElfr

a1010 P.atoin.l
110 olaico lag!.
U1 Co6cil r.E .
112 llyo! Irq.r
115 Ltcr a s.rr! t{rgEr
210 &.lth
211 vi.io!
220 Sei.I s.culitylLdicrt.
230 PtXSt
250 on qloye.t ln.u!.nc.
260 IorL..! cq ..tion
290 lr.nt.I

Lcost Iot.l:

a1100 talni.t!.tl,on
310 rlrdit a lccoutlng S.41c..
320 lttotn y/Lg.l r.!t
3a0 contE.ct r,.Do.
al6 tl.ctric . c..
135 tqulF.nt L.r. 9rtDnt
13? !.!.'prrom. t 1.c.-atc.tlon.
'181 fu.l Gr.
510 h.uruc. - l,i.biuty
520 Du.. r fG.
530 PUblicrtlon.
5t1 Lonthly lr.ftio lgr.@nt{IIJD



tttr2/25
11,05:11

cttt ot Dotalrllil.r

Strt-nt of t q,.,rdltu!. - Budg.t y. . ldrq! LPolL
ro! tt r6co6ting r.riod : lO / 25

5o!6
Br00c

Eud Acc@nt Obj.ct YTD

o.i91u1 cuaant
ll,P!.prirtior lf,propri.tion

lv.1l.bl. t
rplPropltrtton C.61tt.d

57

61

620 soltrrr. - N.r
621 soatr.r. rbint.,ra@ E...
810 Bond P.ylEltr

lccout rot.l,

0.00
!1.13
0.00
0.00

64.50
0.00

9,355.83

0.00
11 .13

0.00
000

6a.50

0.00
9,365.83

150.00
175.00
150_00

100.00
2,000.00
2,000. oo

172, 916. O0

150.00
r75.00
150.00
100.00

2,000.00
2,000 _ 00

172, 915.00

Oflic. sutpll..
coPi.r x.irt.n&cc

150.00
163.87
150 .00
100.00

1, 935.50
2,000.00

163,550. 1?

0*

!t

5*

lccost esoup lot.l:
49000

a9999 Dlp!.cirtton arFn..
910 D.prci.tion

lccout tot.I:

Lco6t 6ro!P tot.I :

futxl lot.l:

10,035 56

a6,903 r.l

10,035 66 r8a, 310 . 00 1Aa, 310 .00 \11,21t _31 5t

0.00
0.00

0.00
000

3{,000 00

3{, O0o.00

0.00
10,035.65

0.00
10,035.65

3t,000.00
21E,3r0.00

34,000.00
!a.000.00

3,1,000 00

218, 310 .0o

3i1,000 _ 00

3t,000 _ 00

3t,000.00
209,214 .31 5t

a5,903.r? 2,215,901.00 2,215,901.00 2,r58,99?.83 2t



11/L2/25
11:05:46

EC(,R.s

lqrRs
lt@ts
aooRs

IUABO SIl
T.EOIC'IRE

CI'Y OF DOXIIEI,IY

P.yroII s@ry Fo! P.y!otl. ltq 1O/1O/25 Lo !l/13/25

tot.l fo! P.yroll c,t.cle

1o!2
P130

coia
couP

BOL

.r001

ilo02

JO03

iroo9

J01a

iro15

ltc
Pf,Is
ric
srcf,

EOI'RS

IlcoRs

HOORS

EOUI.s

BOSRS

dogEs

Boqns

aooRs

EOgrS

(c.Q ti* rcc@l.t.d)
(cq tlD u.cd)
(Eou<t y P.y)
(aotDEStnEET )

(PrITXS)

(rattR oPEB,rror)
(al8,PoR1)

(EOOIP TiMNT)

{ sBoP /otrrct )

(L.yor . city co6cil)
(Pm trLE olr)

(sict liD)

6.00
3.00

19.00
88.50
12.00

109.00
2_00

2.00
a.0o

400.00
7.00

t aa .50
5_00

12,66A.O2
9,249.t2

0.00
962.13

0.00
a81 .00

183.70
692.L\
250.00
24.24

143.t2
0.00
0.00

215.51
6,317.10

202.81

340 - 68

2,213 .32

11,701.61
72 , 664 _O2

9,903.52
t2,564 _O2

11,058.02
12, 668.02

78.15

52a.65
2,311 .24

!42. l0
3,007. 60

58.00
52.10

116.00
1,600.00

tg't .27

a, 241_ 08

135.85

GR.OSS PAY

NfT PTI
DE!'TAI lXS

art
B'II.IE INS

0.00
0.00

a5_00

0.00
80?.00

0.00
183.70

1, 152.8?

0.00
{0. ta

705.t2
19.42
13.00

0.00
0.00

0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0 _00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

PAI,SI

PBRSI CEOICE 
'OPEtSt-3

s@Iat ltEclrRttY

I'IIE{PI. INSOR

VISION

cnasE glllx
ID E IIS! BAIX

STERLING SAIIINC

lDo0or

fIt/SII BASE

TEDICTRE BA.SE

PEIS BAIiE

soc sEc B sE

DX BASE

IIE BJTSE

totll P.!rof1 E:Fn.c (cao.r P.y + ryloy.! contrilutionr)
3,017.25

15,715 .21

P.y.o1t ch.ct. Pr.v. Out.
l.y.o11 Ch.c!.. I.!u.d
P.yroll Ch.ct. i.<i.@.l
P.y.oll, ch.cl<. out.tsdiig
El.ct.onic Ch.ck.

91,730 00

$2,a03.00
91,r30.00
92, a03.00

s15,532.83



1

11 :05

CITY OF DOTXEI,IY

P.y.oll stlitlury to! Prytollr ttd 1,O/lO/25 zo lr/\3/25

Di!!.!.ncc Li..baccout

P.E:zoC2
lqFrt ID: P130

C.rii.d Eor.rd
rro Pr.wiou. Lonth

1.5?0.84
36r.a0
11.13

2,257.06
321 .90

aaa .62
206 90

12a.55

958.32
a?,. 00

521 .66
281 . OO

45.00
80?.00

13.00

5oct.1 !t @r1ty

trl
IDIEO 5!l
PIi:TI
DEltAA! ITS

AEAI,IE ITS

rtlSIOI
IttS! caorcE a0

PEESr-3

1,570.t4
36?.10

19.e2
0.00

t62. r3
4E1.00

1,84t.98
a5.00

807.00
13.00

250.00
6a.68

1,398 7'
6?3.00

1,8aa .98

90.00
1, 614 .00

25. O0

250.00

54.56

2t702
21702

21713

21700

21101

21703

2r10a

2r106
2tr05
21705

27701

2170'l

6, 455.85 a,3L3 29 8,1t5 r1 2,O2a.11

r.rr c&ri.d rorrrd collsr o.ly corE.ct ii r.tDrt r\rn lot d!!at Fliod



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-48

Meeting Date llllT/25

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Dep u rt men I -.lpp ro ru ls Otigi oltrt

or Counc ilNI

ClerkrTreasurer
Public Works

Snow Storage License Agreement-Donnelly 45
l4l W State Street

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FLlNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Consideration and possible approval ofSnow Storage License Agreement between Donnelly 4S Properties.

LLC, for l4l W. State Street. and the City of Donnelly property south of and abutting l4l W. State Street.

SIIMMARY STATEMENT:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SuDDorler

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve or Deny Snow Storage License Agreemenl with Donnelly 45 Properlies, LLC - 14l W Stale

Street



llhen recorded relurn to

Donnelly 4S Properties. LLC
Attn: Kristy Lovejoy
P.O. Box 4290
Mccall. Idaho 83638

SNOW STORAGE fASEMENT AGREEMfNT

THIS SNOW STORAGE EASEMENT AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made effective
November 18,2025 (*Elfective Date"), by and between City of Donnelly, a municipal corporation ofthe
State ofldaho (*Grantor"), whose address is set forth in Section l2ll hereof, and Donnelly 45 Properties.
LLC, an ldaho limited liability company ("Grantee"), whose address is set forth in Section ll*t hereof.
Grantor and Grantee may each be referred to herein individually as a "Party" and collectively as the
"Parties." as appropriate under the circumstances.

A. Grantor is lhe Owner ofthat certain real property located in Valley County. ldaho legally
described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Grantor Property").

C. Donnelly Unified Development Code Section l8-4-3-A: "SNOW STORAGE AREAS
AND ROOF DESIGN" states, "Srow storage areus shall be provided, and shall not he le.ss lhun 25 percent
of parking. sidewalk, and other hord surface circulation areas. lf the slorage ored is nol on the subject
proper\), a recorded apyeemenl .for the required snow slorage area of the oppropriale size shall he

providedfrotn an udjacent property, subjecl lo approval by the Adntinistrator. At no thne v'ill snow sloroge
be allowed into the trqffic area ofany fire lane, cul-de-suc, ntulliple-residence driveway, or prildte slreel. "

D. Grantor is willing to grant an easemenl to Grantee on. over, under, across. and through thc
Grantor's Property for snow storage, pursuant and subject to the following terms and conditions.

AGRff,MENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, and for other good

and valuable consideration. the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged. the Parties

hereby agree as follows:

1. Recitals. The Recitals contained hereinabove are true, correct, material, and are

incorporated by reference.

2. Grant of Easement. Grantor hereby grants and conveys to Grantee a permanent' noD-

exclusive easement appurtenant on, over, under, across, and through the Grantor Property for the benefit

ofthe Grantee Property (the "Easement"). This Agreement shall constitute the Administrator's approval

ofGrantee storing snow on an adjacent property under Donnelly Unified Development Code Section l8-
4-3-4.

s\o\\ st oRl(;E f,\s1:u}]\l A(;REE]I}]\T - I
tq 160897 1

RECITALS

B. Grantee is the owner of that certain real property located in Valley County, Idaho legally
described on Exhibit B aftached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Grantee Property").



3. Purpose and Use. Grantee and its successors and assigns are entitled to use the Easement
for the purpose ofplacing and storing snow that has been removed from parking spaces on or abutting the
Grantee's Property, and in connection therewith Grantee shall have access to the surface of the Grantor
Property for the purpose ofexercising its rights under this Agreement with the following conditions:

Prior to use by the Grantee, Grantee shall conslruct a snow storage basin, at the sole cost
of the Grantee, on the Grantor's property, as depicted on the attached Exhibit C attached
hereto and incorporated herein.
Grantor shall be responsible for maintaining the Grantor Property at Grantor's expense.

ElTective l)ate 1rnd Tt'rntinatkrn. lhis aslc'errent shall not so into cllccl rrntil a

B

{.
( crtificatc ol()ccLrparrc_r is issucd 1'or a nrirctl-rrse buildirrg on thc Granlcc's propen) and shall tcrrlinat.'
inrnrediateh il'a Ccrtillcatc ol Occupancr is not i 202(r. (irantor shall hare thcssued bv Decenrber' 3 l

right to terminate this aqreenrent rvith 60 dals orior \,\rinen notice ifanother suitable location is omvided
for the snow storage.

*.!"_Damage. lf any of Grantee's activities on or at the Granlor Property damage any portion
thereof. then Crantee shall restore the Grantor Property to a condition equal to or better than that existing
before such damage occurred. Crantee shall keep the Grantor Property free from all materialmen's liens
arising from or related to the activities of Grantee.

5.6. Indemnification. Grantee shall indemnifo. defend, and hold Grantor harmless from and
against any and all claims, liability, losses, costs, charges or expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees
and costs), judgments. proceedings, demands. and causes ofaction ofany kind whatsoever for injury to or
death ofany person or damage to any property which arise from or relate to Grantee's use ofthe Grantor
Property, except to the extent the same arise from the acts or om issions of Grantor or its agents, employees.
or contractors.

6]._Default and Remedies. If a Pa(y fails to perform Io or comply with any of the terms,
covenants. or obligations applicable to such Party under this Agreement and such breach continues for a

period of fifteen ( I 5) days after receipt of notice thereof from the other Party, then such Party shall be in
default ofthis Agreement. Upon a default, the non-defaulting Party shall have all remedies available at
law or in equity, including damages, specific performance, declaratory, injunctive, and other equitable
relief.

L[Not a Public Dedicalion. Nothing herein contained shall be deemed to be a grant or
dedication of any portion of the lands identified herein to the general public, it being the intention of the
Parties that this Agreement and the Easement granted herein shall be strictly lim ited to and for the purposes
herein expressed.

S.9. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. each ofwhich is deemed
an original but all of which constitute one and the same document. The signature pages may be detached
from each counterpart and combined into one document.

*10. Attorneys' Fees. In the event ofany controversy, claim, or action being filed or instituted
between the Parties to interpret or enforce the terms ofthis Agreement, or arising from the breach ofany
provision hereof, the prevailing Party shall be entitled to receive from the non-prevailing Party all costs,
damages, and expenses. including, without limitation, reasonable aftomeys' fees, incurred by lhe
prevailing Party (whether incurred prior to trial, at trial, on appeal, and/or during any post-judgmenr
collection activities).

SNOW STORAGE I:ASEUINT AGREf, IT]NT. 2
19160897 3


